

Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Jones, William V., EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 10:02 AM
To: 'jingnau@targaresources.com'; Gonzales, Elidio L., EMNRD
Cc: Ezeanyim, Richard, EMNRD; Warnell, Terry G., EMNRD
Subject: Monument Acid Gas Well for Targa: Monument AGI #1 30-025-40002 Devonian/Fusselman

Hello E.L.

Just talked with James about the planned Acid Job on this well. His number is 575-631-7095

This well is a new drill, permitted by R-13052 from 8350 to 9200 feet, (850 feet of) open hole, Devonian/Fusselman formations.

The Acid Job is planned down the disposal tubing using diverter in an attempt to open up the wellbore all through the open hole. The Acid would be flushed away without swab back.

Due to the large open hole, effective stimulation may be difficult. James did not say anything about tagging the Acid Job to see where the treatment went – I would consider that.

After reviewing this well, I remember there is an offsetting un-cemented well that could not be re-entered and properly plugged – exposing several formations up and down hole within the Area of Review.

With that in mind, I would not recommend a Step Rate Test without first providing notice to the mineral owners – similar to the notice provided in the last hearing before the Commission.

Anyway, I think Acidizing is a great idea.

Will Jones